STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESCURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1880
BRUCE KING February 12, 1993 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVEANOR (505) 333-6161

Strata Production Company
P.o. Box 1030
Roswell, NM 88202-1030

Attn: Carol J. Garcia

RE: RE-ENTRY OF John H. Trigg, Red Tank Unit Fed #I (Your Cercion Federal #7)
Unit E, Sec. 22, T22S, R32E (AP #30'025'08]]0)

Gentlemen:

A copy of your intent to re-enter the above-referenced well has been
received from the BLM. It is noted that you have submitted a new
surveyor's plat for this re-entry. The location shown on this new
plat differs slightly from the original surveyor's plat submitted when
the well was drilled in 1962. The original location was 1980/N & 660/W,
and the new surveyor's location is shown as 1985/N & 657/W. Since we
do not require that re-entries be resurveyed and also, since the AP
number for this well was tied to the original location, 1980/N & 660/W
we request that you use that location on your paper work, A copy of
the original survey plat is enclosed for your records.

If you do not concur with this, please contact this office.

Very truly yours,

O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |

ed

cc: BLM - Carlsbad, Shannon Shaw

Encl.
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